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EXHIBIT 1
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From: Gonsalves, Davis

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:16 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM Afghanistan Threat Finance Cell Request.pdf

Hello, my name is Davis Gonsalves and | am a legal assistant for Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP. Attached, please find a
FOIA request letter from Devin Ringger (cc’d) that contains all required information, including but not limited to:

e information regarding requested materials including timeframe, subject matter, and individuals involved;

e reasons believed as to why the department has the materials;

e maximum fees willing to be paid; and

e contact information required for a response.

If there is any material missing or anything we can do to expedite the process for the requested information, please let
Mr. Ringger and me know, and we will be happy to oblige.

All the best,
Davis Gonsalves

Davis Gonsalves

BR&R Paralegal

Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP

787 Seventh Avenue | New York, NY 10019-6099
Direct: +1 212 728 3706 | Fax: +1 212 728 8111
dgonsalves@willkie.com | www.willkie.com
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From: Gonsalves, Davis

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:17 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM Afghanistan Vendor Vetting Cell Request.pdf

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

Attachments: CENTCOM ArmorGroup Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:21 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM Charles Tiefer Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:22 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Moore, Ashley; Ringger, Devin Charles

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM Commission on Wartime Contracting.pdf

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

Attachments: CENTCOM Contractor Debarment Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:23 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM DAl Request.pdf

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

Attachments: CENTCOM ECC Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:25 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM EODT Request.pdf

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

Attachments: CENTCOM Gert Berthold Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:26 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM ISAF Narratives Request.pdf

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

Attachments: CENTCOM JFCOM Audit Reports Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:28 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM Joint Chiefs Counter Threat Finance Submissions Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:29 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM Joint Intelligence Operations Center Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:30 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM Joint Narcotics Analysis Center Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:31 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM LBG Request.pdf

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

Attachments: CENTCOM Senate Report Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:32 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM Specific Documents List Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:33 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM Taliban Mobile Phone Request.pdf

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

Attachments: CENTCOM TF2010 Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:34 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM Tom Creal Request.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:35 PM

To: ‘centcom.macdill.centcom-hqg.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil’
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles; Moore, Ashley

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: CENTCOM USA Today FOIA Request.pdf

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
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